








*'== 

u..",. 

-r--

IL. 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Meetin 

Danbury Township Board of Zoning Appeals 
BEAR GRAPHICS 800-325-8094 FORM NO. 10148 

22 Held December 21, 20 
'-----

Mr. Fetzer moved that the Board adopts and makes the findings of fact as read by the recording secretary 
and that after considering and weighing these factors, the Board finds that Decision Standards(s) (3) 
(6) (7) weigh more heavily to show that: 

a. 
b. 
c. 

Practical difficulty is sufficient to warrant granting the Variance requested. 
There is a preponderance of reliable, probative and substantial testimony; and 
There is evidence that does support the applicants request for a variance. 

Therefore, the Variance should be accordingly APPROVED. 

Motion Seconded by: Ms. Bauer. Roll Call Vote was as follows: Mr. Fetzer - yes; Ms. Bauer - yes; 
Ms. Roberts- no; Mr. Shetler - no; Ms. Grentzer - no. Vote 3-2 the motion failed; thus, the request has 
been DENIED. 

Ms. Dale said, I would suggest that we hold off on signing the decision sheet on this one until 
next month. Ms. Dale said that allots to Mr. Bilton some more time to figure out what he wants to do. 
She said she will discuss that with him tomorrow or later. Ms. Roberts said she thought that was a good 
idea. Mr. Bilton asked if there is an appeal. Ms. Dale said there is an appeal. The thing is, so if they 
were to sign their decision sheet tonight or tomorrow morning, then you have 20 days, 20 to 30 days, 
I don't remember exactly, to file the appeal with the court. So, by them holding off for another month, 
you basically gain 40 - 60 days instead of just 20 or 30. Mr. Bilton said, I mean, we're going to appeal. 
So, I guess to file. Ms. Dale said yeah, it just it gives you, and you'll have to retain legal counsel, but 
that gives everybody a lot more time to kind of get their ducks in a row. Mr. Bilton agreed and said our 
company has a legal counsel retained already. Ms. Dale said all right, thanks. 

Mr. Bilton said, can I ask a question, or is that done? Ms. Dale said, well, the decision is 
basically done. Mr. Bilton said no, I just was curious. I just had questions, but I guess I can ask that 
later. Ms. Dale said oh, if they're for me, then yeah ... Mr. Bilton said, no, no, I just was curious, like, 
what .... he paused. Ms. Dale said, if they want to share, they can, but they don't have to. Mr. Bilton said 
I was just curious like, so the other one [case before this] was a variance for a setback and it was 
approved. And I'm just curious, like, what's the criteria for approving or, or denying? Ms. Dale said, 
well we just went through those, the decision criteria. Mr. Bilton said, no, like what was so different 
about his then mine? Ms. Dale said, well, every case is a little different. A case doesn't necessarily set 
precedence. And so, your conditions are different than his conditions. What you're trying to show is 
whether or not there's a practical difficulty. I can't, I can't speak for the Board Members, because I don't 
know, but you have - and this is where you need to talk to your attorney and weigh your options; So, 
like I said, you have 20 or 30 days to file an appeal. If you don't file the appeal within that time, you 
can't appeal this particular decision. What you could try to do also, is maybe modify your Lanai, to a 
different request, where instead of asking for 13-foot variance, you know, could you reduce the size of 
it to an 8-foot? You could then try to apply for that. I don't know what this board would do, but that 
would be a substantially different request. Do you see what I'm saying? That again, that would be 
decided in that hearing [a new hearing]. They could still decide to say no, I don't know. Ms. Dale said, 
So - I - it's just every; just because one got approved for a setback doesn't mean that the next one should. 
Mr. Bilton said, no, I was just curious what was the deciding - I didn't understand like, what hardship -
I just didn't understand what that ... I mean, there's a variance right? His [prior case] was a setback. So, 
whether you're over it by a little or a lot, obviously plays an important role? Ms. Grentzer said, I can 
say, we appreciate your difficulty. Mr. Bilton said walking towards the door, well, alright, thank you. 
Ms. Roberts said, sir, whether I'm out of line or not, I would go back to the guy who built your - Mr. 
Bilton, standing at the door interjected, oh obviously we will. Ms. Roberts continued, who obviously 
should have gotten you a permit. Mr. Bilton said, yeah, so, thank you. Mr. Bilton left the meeting. 

Unfinished Business 
There was none. 

New Business 
Election of Officers: 

Mr. Shetler made a motion to keep the positions the same for the 2022 year. Ms. Roberts 
seconded the motion. There were no other nominations. All were in favor, none opposed. Motion 
passed. Ms. Grentzer will be Chair, Mr. Shetler Vice-Chair and Ms. Roberts Secretary. At the end of 
2023 new officers will have to be selected for each position due to term limitations in the by-laws. 

Acceptance of By-Laws and 2023 Meeting Schedule: 
Ms. Dale distributed a copy of the Board's bylaws along with a list of the 2023 Meeting 

Schedule and deadlines. There are no changes proposed for this year. Mr. Fetzer asked if the meeting 
time could be moved up to 6:00p.m. There were no objections. Mr. Fetzer made a motion to change the 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Meeting 

Danbury Townshin Board of Zoning Allll""e""al""'s'-----_____________ _ 
BEAR GRAP~ICS 800 ·325 ·8094 FORM NO 1010lB 

Held December 21, 20 22 

start time of BZA meetings to 6:00p.m. Ms. Roberts seconded the motion. All were in favor, none 
opposed. Motion passed. 

Other Business 
There was none. 

Reports and Communications from Members and Staff 

Ms. Dale shared that she thinks there is a possibility that there will be no meeting in January, 
or at least no cases, but she'll know that for sure next week. She also said at their next meeting she will 
swear-in Mr. Kruse & Mr. Fetzer. She will also probably have some new text amendments to distribute 
to them for their zoning code book. 

Adjournment 
Mr. Shetler moved to adjourn the meeting and Ms. Roberts seconded the motion. All in 

attendance were in favor and the motion carried. 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:02p.m. 

~OJ~tl6a1L 
REcbRDIN~SECRETARY 

~~~ 
~~ 
~G?o~~ 
~Cfi)J1~ 
vv ------ Q 

4,.,.4~,7~ 
BciARb OF ZONJ:NG APPEALS 

\ -' 

L -

---10 

.... 

="1 


